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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The original section of this house, an early structure dating back to the mid-1840s or earlier, may have been built by Allan P. Hubbard, who lived at that time on present-day South Street, west of Western Avenue. Hubbard was one of the early settlers of Kane County, arriving in 1836 or 1837. 

In May 1864, he sold Lots 1 and 2 of Block 24 in the Original Town of Geneva for $100 to Ann Eliza (Derrick) Seacord, a schoolteacher and widow. While it is still being determined if the property included a small home in 1864, a rectangular, gable-front residence is depicted in the 1869 Bird's Eye Map of Geneva. Given Geneva's history of relocating buildings, this early house was moved to the property from another site before 1864.

Ann Eliza Derrick (1837-1908) arrived in Geneva with her parents and married Thomas L. Seacord (also spelled Secord) in 1857. Thomas, born in Bovina, New York, 1834 served in the Civil War but died at Memphis, Tennessee, on January 23, 1863. The couple had two daughters: Flora Ella (1857-1944) and Adella May (1861-1940). After Thomas's death, Ann Eliza and her young daughters moved to the Peyton Street property in 1863 or 1864. 

In September 1870, she sold the Peyton Street property to Lois and Ezekiel Pratt and subsequently moved to Sycamore, Illinois, where she married Charles A. Duncan in 1872.Ezekiel Pratt (1809-1891), an early Geneva settler, married Lois Spears (1820-1916) in 1841 in Kane County, Illinois. Their descendants owned the property on Peyton Street for 60 years. Their son, William (1862-1907), lived nearby at 427 Peyton Street, which has since been demolished. In 1889, William married Swedish immigrant Lena (Coleman) Oleson (1854-1932), who emigrated in 1886 with her daughter, Hannah Oleson (1876-1943), whom William adopted. They had another daughter, Mabel (1892-1943), born in Geneva. In 1904, Lois Pratt sold the property at 509 Peyton Street to her son, William. 

In 1915, after his death, the estate transferred the property to his daughter, Mabel (Pratt) Roess. Mabel and her husband, Peter F. Roess, married in September 1911 and undertook a significant renovation of the property between August 1916 and May 1923. During this time, they enlarged the house on a rusticated concrete block foundation. According to oral tradition, the rear addition is another early house that was moved from an unknown location and attached to the original structure.

By 1924, the Peyton Street property was transferred to Mabel's half-sister and brother-in-law, Hannah (Oleson-Pratt) and Fred Johnson, who added the front porch before selling the property in 1930 to William C. and Minnie (Hanson) Johnson, who were not related. Married in 1904, William C. Johnson (1880-1959) and his wife had previously lived at 218 N. Fifth Street and likely rented the 509 Peyton Street property. William worked as a freight claim agent for the C&NW Railroad for 50 years (1906-1956) and served as a city alderman in the early 20th century and as City Treasurer from 1913 to 1915. He also served as First Ward Alderman (1949-1959) when he died.

In March 1946, William C. Johnson sold Lot 2 (509 Peyton Street) to Fred R. and Clara Kemp, and in September 1947, they sold Lot 1 to Pascale and Therese Perrone. Fred and Clara Kemp likely erected or moved the garage at 509 Peyton Street from 1920 to 1930. After becoming widowed, Clara Kemp transferred ownership in 1974 to her daughter, LaVerna (Kemp) Johnson, who sold the property to Jonathan P. and Amy Cooper the following year.

In 1988, the Coopers sold the property to Kevin R. and Therese (Emma) Burns, who later divorced. While living there, Kevin R. Burns launched his political career, winning a Geneva Public Library Board seat. After moving from the property, he was elected First Ward Alderman in 1997 and has served as Mayor of Geneva since 2001.The property is significant for its association with notable individuals, including a Civil War widow and several elected city officials, and for its architecture, exemplifying the combination of early houses.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva Republican
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: The garage is a prime example of an early 20th-century gable-front structure, featuring original outswinging wood doors with triple recessed vertical panels and six-light windows.
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 509 Peyton Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: Circa 1916-1923, Circa 1927
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: Circa 1863
	COMMON NAME: Unknown 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Secord-Pratt House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Gable-Front, Gabled Ell
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: L-plan
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Rusticated Concrete Block (painted)
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Fiber Cement Shingle
	FRONT PORCH: Yes (enclosed)
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: Yes (at rear)
	ENTRY DOORS: Unknown
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Unknown
	WINDOW STYLE: Double-hung (1/1)
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gable
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingle
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-257-009
	BUILDER: Unknown 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


